


Kallie Tribble

From: Christy May

Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2025 8:40 AM

To: Kallie Tribble

Subject: FW: Registration Confirmed - 37th Annual Crimes Against Children Conference

From: Crimes Against Children Conference Planning Team <conference@dcac.org>
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2025 3:04 PM

To: Christy May <cmay@johnsoncountytx.org>

Subject: Registration Confirmed - 37th Annual Crimes Against Children Conference

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Johnson County email system.
Use care when opening links or attachments. Report suspicious emails.

Dear Christy,

Your registration has been confirmed. Please save this email for future
reference.

Event: 37th Annual Crimes Against Children Conference
Attending: Christy May

Number in Party: 1

Date: August 3, 2025 - August 7, 2025

Confirmation Number: TYNS6MDN8V8G

We look forward to seeing you!

Registration Information




9:15AM - 10:00 AM
10:00 AM — 11:15 AM
11:15AM —12:00 PM
12200 PM - 115 PM
1:15 PM - 2:00 PM
2:00PM-3:15PM
315 PM - 4:.00 PM
400 PM-5:15PM
515 PM - 545PM
545PM —7:00 PM

530 PM —7:30 PM

Morning Break (Refreshments Provided)
Workshops

Intermission — Flex Time for Lunch (On Your Own)
Workshops

Intermission — Flex Time for Lunch (On Your Own)
Workshops

Afternoon Break (Refreshmenis & Snacks Provided)
Workshops

Intermission (NO Refreshments Provided)

Late Sessions (Optional)

Monday Night Networking Event (Optional)



10:00 AM - 11:15 AM
11:15AM - 12:00 PM
12:00 PM —1:15 PM
1:15PM -2:00 PM
200PM-315PM
3:15 PM -4:00 PM

4.00PM-5:15PM

915 AM - 10:00 AM
10:00 AM — 11:15 AM
11:15AM - 12:00 PM
12.00 PM-1:15PM
1:15PM - 2:00 PM
2.00PM-3:15PM
315 PM - 4:00 PM
4:00 PM - 515 PM

7:00 PM - 12:00 AM

Workshops

Intermission — Flex Time for Lunch (On Your Own)
Workshops

Intermission — Flex Time for Lunch (On Your Own)
Workshops

Afternoon Break (Refreshmenis & Snacks Provided)

Workshops

Morning Break (Refreshmenis Provided)
Workshops

Intermission — Flex Time for Lunch (On Your Own)
Workshops

Intermission — Flex Time for Lunch (On Your Own)
Workshops

Afternoon Break (Refreshments & Snacks Provided)
Workshops

Wednesday Night Conference Celebration (Optional)



10:00 AM - 11:15 AM Workshops

M115AM Conference Concludes






